

Summary

Driven, dedicated, results-oriented M. Arch graduate, LEED AP, and CDT with three years of professional architectural experience in mixed-use, multi-family residential, and tenant improvements. Thorough knowledge of several software packages having professionally used and taught college courses in AutoCAD, SketchUp, Photoshop, InDesign, and Artlantis. Reputation for promptly completing design and drafting tasks, and preparing 3D models and renderings used to present projects to clients and design review boards.

Skills and Experience

- AutoCAD 2008
- Revit 2009
- SketchUp 6
- Adobe Creative Suite 4
- Artlantis 2
- FormZ 4.2
- Presentation drawings
 - Pencil/Ink
 - Digital Drawings
- Construction Documents
- Physical Modeling
- Computer Rendering (including Dennis Effect)
- 35 mm Photography
- Darkroom Skills
- Wood Shop Skills
- Acrylic Painting

Related Work Experience

WEBER + THOMPSON ARCHITECTS | Seattle, WA
Intern Architect 2006 - 2007

- Assist design architect in project designs and presentations to clients and design review boards allowing projects to move forward quickly
- Never missed a design or drafting deadline due to lack of technical skill or poor time management
- Create 3D computer models allowing clients to become active participants in the design process

OLYMPIC ASSOCIATES COMPANY | Seattle, WA
Architectural Intern 2004 - 2006

- Increase drafting productivity by 20% by updating drafting software and creating custom tools
- Design new title blocks and drafting standards to be used on all company drawing sheets creating more legible and organized drawing sets
- Integrate engineering and consultant information into permit and construction drawing sets
- Conduct building code and zoning code research to determine project requirements

Education

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY | Tempe, AZ
M. Arch - May 2009

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON | Seattle, WA
B. A. in Architectural Studies - June 2004 - Graduated Cum Laude

Awards and Activities

- LEED Accredited Professional 2009
- Instructor for undergraduate technical drawing and design studio courses at Arizona State University 2008 - 2009
- Participated in the Tokyo International Traveling Studio with professor Roger Sherman from UCLA 2008
- Certified Construction Document Technologist (CDT) 2008
- Design studio project received Design Excellence Finalist Award at Arizona State University 2007
- Digital renderings published in the 2003 Form • Z Joint Study Report 2004
- Studied abroad in Rome Italy with professors Tom Bosworth, Frank Ching, Brian McLaren, and Dave Miller 2003